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 BID # SDOC-09-P-033-CJ 
 
 

November 7, 2008 
 

ADDENDUM NO.: 2 
(To be attached and become a part of the RFP) 

 
WATER TREATMENT FOR COOLING TOWERS & CLOSED LOOP SYSTEMS 

 
 
To be opened, November 13, 2008 at 2:00 P.M., in the School District of Osceola County, 
Purchasing Office, 817 Bill Beck Boulevard, Kissimmee, Florida 34744. 
 
Clarifications: 
Throughout the RFP document there are several places that states, RFP #SDOC 08-P-033 
CJ, the correct RFP # is SDOC 09-P-033 CJ. 
 
On Page 8, for Tab 8 it says “Financial Statement – (Weighted Value – 5)”, it should say 
Financial Statement – (Weighted Value 5).  It is not -5. 
 
Questions submitted in accordance with Section 3.07 of the RFP. 
Question: 
What are the current water treatment expenditures? 
Answer: 
The 2007-2008 School year we spent approximately $34,000.00 with the current company. 
 
Question: 
What is the cost of water and sewer in each district? 
Answer: 
Charges for water and sewer vary according to utility and threshold limits of consumption.  
Go to www.tohowater.com www.ouc.com and www.enterprisecdd.org   
 
Question: 
Is the blow down metered?  If not, how are sewer charges evaluated? 
Answer: 
Sewer deduct meters are present at all cooling towers. 
 
Question: 
Is there a portion of the capital budget that is allocated for replacement of chillers, towers, 
and/or tower fill?  If so, what % of the budget is set aside for this purpose? 
Answer:  
On an as needed basis.  
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 Question: 
What is the average life span currently being achieved for chillers, towers and tower fill? 
Answer: 
The average life span is; Chillers 10 to 15 years, Cooling Towers 10 to 12 years, and Fill 10 
to 12 years. 
 
Question: 
The price sheet lists the following schools as having more than one cooling tower: Horizon 
Middle; Michigan Ave. Elementary; Osceola High; St. Cloud High.  Are the towers for each 
of these schools are on a common sump, or if the sumps are separate? 
Answer: 
Sumps are separate. 
 
Question: 
Can you list which schools, if any, have bromine feeders installed in order to use bromine 
as a biocide?  In schools that do not have a bromine feeder, are other biocide options 
allowed? 
Answer: 
None, we do not have any algae problems. 
 
              
 
Acknowledgement of Addendum by Vendor: 
 
This addendum shall be completed by Vendor and returned with the RFP Package.  If the 
RFP package has already been submitted, this addendum must be submitted to the above 
address in a sealed envelope, which is marked on the outside Addendum to RFP, RFP title 
and number. 
 
This is to acknowledge receipt of this addendum, which will become part of the RFP 
document. 
 
 
_______________________________________  ___________________________________ 
AUTHORIZED NAME (TYPED)     TITLE 
 
 
______________________________________   ___________________________________ 
AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE     COMPANY NAME 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 


